
 

 

 

Notice of Public Meeting 
  

Board of Directors Public Meeting of 
On Lok Day Services 

 
 

Date:  Tuesday, March 7, 2023 
 

Time:  3:00 PM to 5:00 PM 
 

Location:   
225 30th Street, 3rd Floor 

San Francisco, CA  94131 
 
 
 

For questions, please call 
Loraine de Jesus at 628-208-8482 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: De Jesus, Loraine
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Li, Grace; Blazek, John; Rivas, Sandra
Subject: On Lok Day Services - Public Notice of Meeting
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 10:08:02 AM
Attachments: Notice of Public Meeting (03-07-2023).pdf

 

To:          Board of Supervisors of San Francisco
                San Francisco Public Library
 
Please be advised that a public meeting of the Board of Directors of On Lok Day Services will
be held on Tuesday, March 7, 2023, at 3:00 PM to 5:00 PM.  Attached is a copy of the public
notice, please post accordingly.
 
In the meantime, please confirm receipt of this public notice of said meeting and, should you
have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 628-208-8482 or 510-815-3991
(cell).  Thank you.
 
Thank you.
 

Loraine de Jesus
BOARD LIAISON • ON LOK  

1333 Bush Street, San Francisco, CA 94109 
Email: ldejesus@onlok.org 
Website: www.onlok.org  
Office: (628) 208-8482
Cell: 510-815-3991 or 323-610-0680
 
 
 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by
e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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